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Sasha Serrao

From: Reg Struwig <auto-reply-mel@au.aconex.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 12:08 PM
To: Sasha Serrao
Subject: Hindmars-GCOR-000792: SSDA B11- Construction Environmental Management Plan ACNXREF<GSxUym63gKRDou2DNhoY4>

 

##### When replying, do not delete the content below this line. #####  

You have received a new General Correspondence: Hindmars-GCOR-000792  

Project:  STAGE 2 - Lindfield 

Type: General Correspondence 

Mail Number: Hindmars-GCOR-000792 

To: Mr Mike Gooley, Modern Building Certifiers  

Cc: Ms Sasha Serrao, Savills Project Management Pty Ltd  

From: R Struwig, Hindmarsh 

Sent: 26/10/2020 12:08:15 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00) 

Status: N/A 

Subject: SSDA B11- Construction Environmental Management Plan

 

Hey Mike, 

  

Please find attached the current CEMP to satisfy the above conditions and the conditions within the attached condition satisfaction table. 

  

The only sub-plan which hasn't been completed is the newly requested Biodiversity plan. 

  

Regards, 
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Reg Struwig 
Project Engineer 
M 0466 206 864 
 
T 02 9274 1116   F 02 6247 8898 
47 - 53 Jones Street, Ultimo NSW 2007 Australia 

File Attachments  
01_SSD~1.DOC  
Appendix A- EMP Preperation Checklist.pdf  
CEMP.zip  

This is an automatic notification from Aconex . 
To reply to this message, hit the Reply button on your email program or view this Mail on Aconex. Do not edit the subject line.  

Aconex  
Project success. Easy as Aconex.  

This email is automatically generated by Aconex. 

If you would like to turn off email messages, log into Aconex and edit your "Notifications" user preferences. 

If you need assistance, please contact our Service Desk. 

Regards, 

The Aconex Team 

This email and any attachments are confidential, subject to copyright and may be privileged. No confidentiality or privilege is lost by an erroneous transmission. If you have received this email in error, please let us know by reply 

email and delete or destroy this email and all copies. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not disseminate, copy or use the information in it.  
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